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COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

CounTtY OF HENRICO

WF. LaVECCHIA, P.E., AICP
County Manager January 17, 1989

Re: Provisional Use Permit P~7-88

Racetrac Petroleum, Inc.
P. O. Box 105035
Atlanta, GA 30348

Gentlemen:

At its January 11, 1988 meeting, the Board of Supervisors granted your request for a
revocable Provisional Use Permit to extend the hours of operation to 24 hours daily for
an autoinotive filling station, convenience store and video sales and rental store,
located on Parcel £-Bl1-66 at the northeast corner of Nine Mile Road (5.R. 33) and

Gordons Lane.

The Planning Office has been advised of the action by the Board of Supervisors and
requested to revise its records and to place a copy of this notification in the
Provisional Use Permit Index.

Sincerely,
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A% W.F. LaVécchia, P,E., A.I.C.P.
County Manager

cc: Clerk, Board of Supervisors
Supervisor, Real Estate Assessment
Provisional Use Permit Index
John W. Bates, III, Esquire
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COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

County oF HENRICO
Randall R. Sitber
Acting Director of Planning
(804) 501-4604
April 3, 1998

Thomas B. Porterfield
Woodfin Oil Company

8180 Mechanicsville Tumpike
Mechanicsville, Virginia 23111

Re: Request to Transfer Provisional Use Permit P-7-88

Dear Mr. Porterfield:

Based on the information provided in your letter dated March 25, 1998, | am granting your request
to transfer Provisional Use Permit P-7-88 from Racetrac Petroleum, Inc. to Woodfin Oil Company.

The material you have submitied indicates your understanding of and compliance with the
conditions of Section 122.1 of the Zoning Ordinance to protect the health, safety and general
welfare. Your submittals stipulate the use will continue to be an automobile filling station and

convenience store with 24 hour operation

Please understand that if Woodfin Oll Company does not continue to satisfy the criteria of Section
122.1 or if in the future the operation has a deleterious effect on the surrounding area, the Permit

may be revoked after a public hearing by the Board.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss this matter further please don't hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

Randall R. Siiber
Acting Director of Planning

ce, Principal Planner, Merrithe_\r\{
Principal Planner, Webb 63}4
Principal Planner, O'Kelly

PARHAM AND HUNGARY SPRING ROADS / P.Q. BOX 27032/ RICHMOND, VIRGINIA





